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6/09/2019 

Cherrie Fung 
Lawyer 
Gilbert + Tobin 
 
By email: cfung@gtlaw.com.au 

Dear Ms Fung 

Collective bargaining notification CB10000470 submitted by CAUDIT - request for 
material to be excluded from the public register 

I refer to the Council for Australasian University Directors of Information Technology 
Incorporated’s (CAUDIT) collective bargaining notification lodged with the Australian 
Competition and Consumer Commission (ACCC) on 29 August 2019. 

I have approved your request to exclude the confidential version of the notification and 
supporting submission (Annexure C), from the ACCC’s public register pursuant to s95(3)(b) 
of the Competition and Consumer Act 2010 (Cth). 

You also provided a public version of the notification. This public version will be placed on 
the public register, as will this letter. 

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Kobi 
Maybury on (02) 6243 1222. 

Yours sincerely  

 
David Jones 
General Manager 
Adjudication 


